



SD ARNOB

Professional Web
Developer

CONTACT

+8801704-763207

Katakhali, fakirhat, bagerhat, Bangladesh

Info.sabujkumardas@gmail.com

www.arnobwap.com

SKILLS

- Web Development & Design
- Wordpress Expert
- Seo Expert
- WooCommerce Expert
- Creative Ability

EDUCATION

Masters in Computer Science And Engineering

Success Life IT Institute | 2017-2018
Rasel market shopping
complex, katakhali, fakirhat, bagerhat, Bangladesh

Diploma In Web Development

Success Life IT Institute | 2019
Rasel market shopping
complex, katakhali, fakirhat, bagerhat, Bangladesh

ABOUT ME

Hi, I am SD arnob. I am a professional web developer and designer. I have completed MSc in Computer Science. I have been working in a web agency for more than 2 years. Here I have completed more than 100 projects on Wordpress and E-commerce.

EXPERIENCE

Lead Web Developer

Success Life IT Institute
March 2023- Present

I am currently leading a full 10 member web development unit team in this organization.

Senior Web Developer

Success Life IT Institute
March 2022- March 2023

I have been working as senior developer for 1 year in this organization and as a reward for successfully completing the project I was promoted as lead developer.

Junior Developer

Success Life IT Institute
March 2021-March 2022

I have completed MSc in Computer Science from this institute in 2018 and also done 1 year Diploma in Web Development in 2019 from here. Later, after the successful student life of the institution, I joined this web agency as a junior developer.